Minutes of the City of Chetek Common Council Meeting held on Tuesday, April 10th, 2018 - 6:00 p.m. in the Council room at 220 Stout Street, Chetek, WI

Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Jeff Martin, Mayor.

Present: Council Members- Scott Bachowski, Cliff Bronstad, Mark Eby, Mark Edwards, Jeff Martin

Bronstad motioned to approve agenda - 2nd by Eby, carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT- none

MAYOR COMMENTS- 1) Mayor expressed sympathies for Jost family in recent passing of Ken Jost. 2) Mayor wanted to state, for the record, Central States withdrawal is complete. 3) A township meeting was held to discuss Room Tax. Mayor was in attendance as well as Dave Armstrong and three surrounding townships. Room tax is something they wish to continue to pursue and as resort owner's come back for season, they will work on setting up next meeting with them. 4) Mayor reviewed the fact that we have already have ordinances (sec. 102-325 through 102-337) in place for unregistered vehicles. It is his hope we will start to see these enforced. 5) Mayor expressed gratitude to Cliff Bronstad for 20 years of serving the City of Chetek as a Council Member. Cliff stated it has been an enjoyable and interesting experience that he was happy to be apart of.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Mark Eby motioned to approve: council minutes from March and City claims for March, February Housing authority minutes, March Plan Commission minutes; February Library minutes, Temporary Class "B" - Chetek Hydroflites night time water ski show/fundraiser; Chamber of Commerce Temporary Class "B" for Sports Expo May 5th and Taste of Chetek on June 4th. Motion 2nd by Bachowski, carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Bronstad motioned to approve purchase of garage door and carpet in basement family room at rental house 75 Hwy Blvd. South per quotes included in council packet. Motion 2nd by Eby, carried.

Eby motioned to not renew the listing contract with Mary Gustafson for south industrial park at this time. Will review again in fall. Motion 2nd by Bachowski, carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Chief Ambrozaitis confirmed the resignation of Adam Brunclik - part-time officer. Council wished him well.

Eby motioned to approve the Zoning petition for Jason Fostvedt - Lot 5, Block 5, Fostvedt's Manor - from R2 (two family) to R3 - multi-family. Motion 2nd by Bachowski, carried.

Bronstad motioned to approve the Hydroflites annual use permit. Motion 2nd by Edwards, carried.

Bronstad motioned to approve resolution 2018-3 to adjust Board of Review wage to \$12.00 to match election official wage. Motioned 2nd by Eby, carried.

Bachowski motioned to approve the application to exceed pet limit at 420 Schofield for Diane Donaldson. Motion 2nd by Bronstad, carried.

Bronstad motioned to approve Resolution 2018-4 to appropriate funds in the 2018 budget. Motion 2nd by Eby, carried.

Bachowski motioned to approve the Chamber of Commerce's request for road closure at Moore Street between 1st and 2nd for Taste of Chetek on June 4th. Motion 2nd by Eby, carried.

Eby motioned to approve the Chamber of Commerce's request to use Main Street Park for music for Taste of Chetek from 4pm - 8pm. Motion 2nd by Bronstad, carried.

Discussion was had on the Abandoned Vehicle ordinance. Chief Ambrozaitis stated he has an article for the Chetek Alert's Summer Scene and will lay out the ordinance and give warning that if guidelines within the ordinance are not followed, police issued warnings will follow. Council was satisfied with this solution and will follow-up with progress this fall.

Motion to adjourn by Bachowski, 2nd Cliff, carried.
Cassandra Larson, deputy clerk/treasurer